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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET 

NOMINATION FORM 
for the 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE 

11/ffAilf ·.:: .···· .. 
.. .... : ·.: .. · · • .:o:. . .. . . .. 

. · . 

COMMON: 

Aquila Hall 
ANO/OR HISTORIC: 

Worthington Farm 
. 

12. .·. .. 
LOCATION .. .. .... .. . . . . . . ·• . . 

STREET AND NUMBER: 

7>7>66 Aldino Road 
CITY OR TOWN: 

Aldino 
STATE ICOUN~Y: 

M~T'Vland - -
13. ClASSJ Fl CATION ,•·::..:· ·:··: .: .. •: . '<.•· '·. ··}. ··:.· .:···. •::.> 

CATEGORY 
OWNERSHIP STATUS 

ACCESSIBLE 

(Check One) TO THE PUBLIC 

D District IXl Building D Public Public Acquisition: ~ Occupied Yes: 

D Site D Structure IXl Private 0 In Process D Unoccupied ~ Restricted 

0 Object 0 Both D Being Considered 0 Preservation worlc 0 Unrestricted 

in progress D No 

PRESENT USE (Check One or Mora •a Appropriate) 

Kl Agricultural D Government 0 Park D Transportation 0 Comments 

0 Commercial D Industrial D Pri vat• Residence 0 Other (Specify) 

D Educational D Military 0 Religious 

D Entertainment D Mu1eum D Scientific 

~"'· QWN£F[9F PR()PERTY ... · ·. r :.: :>· .. : . . / :: < ...•. ' .· .. : :::-·······.·> 
'' '·'· 

OWNER'S NAME: 

Mr. John D. Worthington III 
STREET ANO NUMBER: 

3366 Aldino Road 
CITY OR TOWN: 

I su~=~land Churchville 21028 
1$• \;.oCAtJQK OF LftG}l DESCIUPTJON ........ , ..... ••·::••· ... :: .• >>· > ~ 

COURTHOUSE, RECOISTRY OF OEEOS, ETC: 

Harford Countv Courthouse 
STREET ANO NUMBER: 

40 South Main Str<><>t 
CITY OR TOWN: 

I su~:.Vland Bel Air 21014 
tt'itle Reference nf CurrPnt noorl ( Bnn le & Pa_ *) ! 

II~'. •1t~~-!EH'fi1'~~-ii(j!xtst1HQ' $4RV~YS .• 
. 

. .. 
•, .. ,··\.// ''··} •\•:.:.:::.:.:·:.:;:· , . ... · . •· .. . · .. · 

TITL.E OF SURVEY: 

CATE OF SURVEY: D Federal D State D County D Local 
l:>EPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE CO ROS: 

S'fRltET ANO NUMBER: 

CITY OR TOWN: !'TATE: 

PS - 709 



CONDITION 
0 E.xcellent 

I 0 Altered 

!2SJ Good 0 Fair 

(Check One) 

0 Uncltered 

(Check One) 

0 Deteriorated 

I 
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT J <D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAi.. APPEARANCE 

0 Ruins 0 ·UnexpoHd 

(Check One) 

0 Moved ~ Original Site 

Although this house is built of uncoursed rubblestone in its 
entirety, each component was built at a different time. The house 
faces southeast, with the main body of the house paralleling Aldino 
Road. The house consists of four units. 

The first unit is three bays by two and one and one half stories 
high. Wood shingles cover this roof, which is gable flank and five 
bays long, serving the second unit as well as the first. Three gabled 
dormers with 6/6 windows are located on the southeastern side of the 
roof. A corbeled brick chimney is located at each inside gable end. 

Windows in the first section ar twelve lights over twelve with 
board and batten shutters. The gable end attic window are 6/6. Two 
3/3 cellar lights are located near the south corner. One inset door 
with a three-light transom is on the southeastern facade and a simlar 
door is on the northwestern exposure. The cellar entrance is located 
on the northwestern wall of this section. A semi-elliptical, stone 
arch is over this entrance. A one bay, shed roof porch shelters the 
principal entrance on the southeast side. 

Inside, this unit is laid out in a classic side through hall 
floor plan. The hall is on the northeast of the section. The closed 
string stair is on the southwest wall. Its handrail and newel post 
are pegged and the entire side is paneled. A cellar entrance is loc­
ated at the base of the stairs. The hall has chair rails and wain­
scoting. The ceiling in this section is very high. 

Section two, the unit that shares a roof with Section one, is 
two bays by two and two and one half stories high, having one gabled 
dormer in its portion of the roof. Windows in this section are six 
lights over six. A window on the northeast facade appears to have, 
at one time, been a door judging by the difference in the wall. Flat 
brick arches are above the windows. There is no cellar under this 
section. 

Inside, this unit has much lower ceilings than section one. Floor 
level is also lower in this section: Three steps lead up into the hall­
way of the first section. A fireplace is located on the northeast. 
A winding stairway had been located next to this fireplace but has been 
removed on the first elevation. Door frames are pegged. On the second 
elevation an opening on the southwest wall is still present. This wood 
shuttered opening over looks the first section's second elevation. The 
attic in this section has plastered walls and ceiling. 

Section three, located on the north side 
bays long, two stories high. Windows are six 
2/2 attic window on the expased northern end. 
flat brick arches above window and doors. 

of Section two is three 
lights over six with a 
This section also has 
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PERIOD (Checlr One or llfore •• Approprl•le) 

0 Pre-Columbion 0 16th Century 

0 15th Century 0 17th Century 

SPECIFIC OATE(S) (lfAppllc•ble •ndKnown) 

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Checl< One or llfore •• Approprl•te) 

Aboriginal D Educoti on 

D Prehistoric D Engineering 

0 Historic 0 Industry 

~ Agriculture 0 Invention 

!XI Architecture D Londscope 

0 Att Archi lecture 

D Commerce D Literature 

D Comm uni cations 0 Military ' 
D Conservation 0 Music 

STATEt.IENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

D 
D 

D 
D 
D 

D 
D 

e9 18th Century 

0 19th Century 

Political 

Religion/Phi. 

losophy 

Science 

Sculpture 

Socia I/Human-

itarian 

Theater 

Transportation 

0 20th Century 

0 Urban Planning 

0 Other (Specify) 

The significance of this house and farm lies in several areas: its 
extreme age, its architecture and structural material, and its continuous 
agricultural use. The oldest unit of this house is known to have been 
standing in 1798 although there is some question over which of the two 
older units is, in fact, the oldest. Although one is more apt to think 
that the cellarless, eastern, square unit with its low ceiling and 
winding stairway is the older, more than one early house in this area 
is built over high cellar - see Webster's Forest HA-442, Mt. Friendship 
HA-8, Land of Promise HA-575 and the Bott house HA-584. 

The rubble stone construction of this house is also of interest. 
Of over 185 dwellings included in the Susquehanna hundred of the 1798 
Federal Tax List, only nineteen are constructed completely or partially 
of stone. And very, very few of these early houses remain today. This 
is the only stone house for hundreds of acres. 

This house is situated on a portion of the tract Aquila's Inheri­
tance patented by Aquila Hall in 1699. Neither he nor his son, Aquila, 
an activist during the American Revolution and signer of the Bush Dec­
laration, seems to have ever lived at this site, however. Aquila lived 
in the large brick house he built at Sophia's Dairy. 

In 1767, Jame5White Hall received nearly 1000 acres of this tract 
through the Last Will and Testement of his father Aquila. It was he 
that probably built the oldest part of this house which dates from before 
1800. 

This farm contained a small, almost self-sufficient community 
through the latter half of the eighteenth and all of the nineteenth 
century. Besides a blacksmith shop, this farm also had a mill and 
granary, perhaps powered by the Mill Brook stream that begins on this 
property and runs north into the Deer Creek. 

The farm is located between Level Road and Aldino Road and its 
main entrance in earlier times had been from Level Road. Often referred 
to as "Locust Hill", there seems to have been several farms sharing that 
name. One farm, on the north side of Level Road, was called Locust Hill 
by its owner, John Bailey in the 1850's, this later appeared as the 
"Locust Grove Farm" in the 1920 Historical and Industrial Edition of the 

Aeids. 
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Harford County Land Records, Jennings and Herrick Map, 1858. 
Martenet's Map of 1878 
Maryland Tax List 1783 Harford County, 1970, Rhistoric Publications, 
Philadelphia. 
1798 Federal Tax List 
Preston, W.W.; History of Harford County, 1901, Sun Press, Baltimore. 

no. (.;fOGRAPHICJ..L DATA 
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DEFININCO A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY 0 DEFINING THE CENTER POtt;T OF A PROPERTY 
~~--~~~~~~--~~--,..--~~~~~~~____, R1-~~~~~-o~F_L_E_s_s_T_H-.,.A_N_T_E __ N~A_c_R_E_s~--~~~--+ 
GORN ER LA.TITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE 

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds 

NW 0 . 0 . 0 • 0 • 

NE 0 . 0 . 
SE 0 . 0 . 
SW Q . 0 . 

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 

Acreage Justification: 

It is 155.38 acres. This tract is located off of a lane 
on the western side of Aldino Road about one half mile south 
of Aldino Road. It's entire eastern frontage is along this 
road, and the southern boundary is an unnamed dirt road. 

ML FORM PREPARED BY 
NAME AND TITLE: 

Susan M. Deeney. Field Historian 
ORGANIZATION 

Historic District Commission 

'

DATE 

Jl'"""' Q , Q'7'7 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

4s South M~in :; 
CI TY OR TOWN: b Bel Air I 

~;State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only) 

Significance of this property is: 
National D State O Local 0 

Signature 
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Physical Description HA - 591 

The newest section's windows are 2/2 with an indented windows with pediment 
on the northeast end. 

The forge shed (HA-593) has been used as a stable and as a tool shed as 
well. It is located directly behind the house and is a typical farm ancillary 
of the late nineteenth century. It has a vertical side and a wood-shingled 
gable-front roof. The doorways still have some of the older hinges. Southeast 
of the house and east of the entrance lane is a stone springhouse (HA-594), 
featuring a hip roof of wood shingles with a cupola. The doorway is on the 
northeastern wall. Southwest of the home is the barn (HA-592), which has a 
stone cellar sunk into the ground but open on the eastern side. The upper works 
are vertical frame with a gable-flank roof. The stone foundation of what must 
have been a tremendous barn surrounds the present structure. 
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Deborah Gwyn, an 85 year old resident of Chestertown, Maryland wrote in 
a letter earlier this year that "my great, great, grandfather Josiah Bailey 
moved to Locust Hill in 1797-Hosea Barnes bought it from the Bailey's (cousins) 
around 1830. Although the deeds for land mention Aquila's Inheritance but I 
don't see one mentioning the actual old house though I have the Insurance Policy 
dated 1850, describing the house and outbuildings." The insurance policy men­
tioned was with The Mutual Fire Insurance Company, now Harford Mutual Insurance 
Company, and it is date March 1, 1850. It refers to the square part as an 
addition. 

The question of which part of this stone dwelling is the oldest can not 
be definitively answered due to the fact that while ownership of this portion 
of Aquila's Inheritance in 1798 seems to clearly be James White Hall, his 
name does not appear among those land owners assessed in the Susquehanna Hun­
dred. Three properties list in the 1798 Tax Assessment are similar in size 
to the house in question. ~obert Colegate's stone dwelling measures 21' x 21' 
making it almost exactly the same size as the square, eastern unit, said to 
be an addition on the 1850 insurance policy. Colegate's property is listed as 
~ boundary in land transactions involving the farm in question, however, and 
so it seems unlikely that Colegate's Stone dwelling and Aquila Hall are one 
and the same. 

William Cox, another Susquehanna hundred inhabitant, owned 89 acres of 
land with a stone dwelling measuring 28 1 x 22' and a stone kitchen measuring 
20' x 20'. The kitchen, however, is listed as having a cellar. One inter­
esting and possibly significant note is that in the 1807 land transaction 
between James White Hall and Samuel Hughes, it is mentioned that a portion 
of the land conveyed to Hughes had been purchased by Hall from Israel Cox 
in 1806. 

Probably the most likely match, is the assessment under the names Adlum 
and Hughes. This lists 1223 acres of land having a stone dwelling with a 
stone walled cellar measuring 27' x 18' and a stone addition 18 1 x 18 1 • These 
measurements match, almost exactly, the interior measurements of the house. 
A wooden kitchen, meat house and two wooden dwellings "of no account,'' are 
also listed. Tenants included Josias Bailey and R. Jeffery, Bailey being a 
relative of the eventual owner. Hughes, deeded the place in 1807, shared in 
a partnership with John Adlum, Mark Pringle, Gabriel Christie, Gideon Denison 
and John Hall, and could possibly have been in possession of the property 
several years before a deed was actually issued. The company formed by the 
above men was"for the purpose of purchasing lottsand land in and adjoining 
the town of Havre de Grace," with the intention of improving the lots by the 
construction of buildings. 

The Barnes family added the older wing and most of the outbuildings, having 
owned the property for over 100 years. The 1858 Jennings and Herrick Map lists 
Hosea Barnes as the owner while the 1878 Martenet Map shows John Barnes as owner. 

This has been a working farm for over 150 years. It is now endangered by 
the eventual establishment of the Aldino Industrial Air Park. This company has 
purchased all of the land surrounding Aquila Hall. 



GRG 522 251 

GRG 307 309 

GCB 295 487 

GRG 8 59 

DGW 211 388 

JAR 153 403 

JAR 136 

BES 96 343 

SRM 90 62 

WSF 95 44 

HD 23 230 

3/16/1959 

7/1/1947 

5/2/1946 

4/27/1946 

10/3/1928 

7/7/1917 

4/18/1914 

10/27/1904 

10/12/1901 

1/12/1899 

4/7/1840 

Title Search 
HA-591-594 

Granter: 
Grantee: 

Acreage: 

Gran tor: 
Grantee: 

Grant or: 
Grantee: 
Acreage: 

Mary Jane Hamilton 
John D. Worthington, III and Gray N. 
Worthington 
155.38 acres, Parcel #1 .83 acres, Parcel #2 

Thomas H. and Anna Benedict Johnson 
Stuart A. and Mary Jane Hamilton 

Harold G. and Tulily M. Barnes 
Thomas H. and Anna Benedict Johnson 
155.38 acres M/L 

Plat: ''Land Near Aldino, Harford County, Maryland 
Owned by Harold Barnes 

Granter: Minnie M. Barnes and John L. Barnes 
Grantee: Harold G. Barnes 
Acreage: 150 acres more or less 

Gran tor: 
Grantee: 

Grant or: 
Grantee: 

Sarah E. Barnes 
Minnie M. Barnes 

John K. Shaw, Jr. 
Sarah E. and Gula Barnes 

Acreage: Aquila's Inheritance and Wilbourn's Venture 
97 acres 

Granter: John K. Shaw , Baltimore City Register of Wills 
Grantee: John K. Shaw, Jr. 

Grantor: Alexander Shaw, Baltimore City Register of Wills 
Grantee: John K. Shaw, his brother 

Grantor: Stevenson A. Williams, et al trustees 
Grantee: Alexander Shaw 
Acreage: 150 acres 

1. Grantor: Shadrach Bailey 
Grantee: Hosea Barnes 
Acreage: 97 acres 



HD 23 251 1840 

HD 7 402 1823 

HD T 255 8/17/1807 

8/15/1769 

HDG 32 7/22/1846 

ALJ 25 12/16/1870 

WG 11 322 1859 

HD 14 307 6/8/1831 

ALJ 9/3/1885 

ALJ 52 218 1885 

ALJ 35 29 1877 

WG 13 344 10/9/1862 

Grantor: 
Grantee: 
Acreage: 

Grant or: 
Grantee: 

Herman Stump 
Shadrach Bailey 
139 acres 

Samuel Hughes 
Herman Stump 

I 

Acreage: 882 acres of Aquila's Inheritance and 91 acres 
of Wilbourn's Adventure 

Granter: James White Hall 
Grantee: Samuel Hughes 
Acreage: Aquila's Inheritance, Aquila's Beginning, 21 a., 

Wilbourne's Venture, 91 acres, West Wood, 54 a., 
also that property purchased from Israel Cox on 
2/l/18o6 

Grantor: Last Will and Testement of Aquila Hall 
Grantee: James White Hall 

2. Granter: William A.Bailey 
Grantee: Hosea Barnes 
Acreage: 7 acres 

3. Grantor: John Barnes 
Grantee: Hosea Barnes 
Acreage: 10 acres of Aquila's Inheritance 

Grantor: Joshua James 
Grantee: John Barnes. The land had been devised to 

Joshua by Joseph James. 

Granter: 
Grantee: 

4. Grantor: 

Herman Stump 
Joseph James, Herman conveyed a part of Aquila's 
Inheritance, amounting to 134Y2 acres and 32 
perches to Joseph. This transaction took place 
in 1831. (Land and premises, buildings and 
improvements). Property of John Stump, deceased. 

Allen Hoffman and wife 
Grantee: Hosea Barnes 

Grantor: Joseph J. Waterman 
Grantee: Allen Hoffman 

Grantor: John F. Delaney 
Grantee: Joseph J. Waterman 

Grantor: Joshua James 
Grantee: John F. Delaney and Catherine James 
Acreage: Containing 93 acres being part of same land 

devised to him by his father Joseph James 



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST HA-591 thru 594 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

HISTORIC 
The Homestead 

AND/OR COMMON 

Worthington Fann 

llLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

3368 Aldino Road 
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

Aldino VICINITY OF Churchville First 
STATE 

Maryland 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY 

_DISTRICT 

_XBUILDING(Sl 

_STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_OBJECT 

OWNERSHIP 

_PUBLIC 

!_PRIVATE 

STATUS 

-~CCU PIED 

_UNOCCUPIED 

_BOTH _WORK IN PROGRESS 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_IN PROCESS ~YES RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED _YES UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Mr. John D. Worthington III 
STREET & NUMBER 

3368 Al4ino Road 
CITY, TOWN 

Churchville - VICINITY OF 

llLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE, 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC 

STREET & NUMBER 
HaFfepd Gel:Hlty Ge\a'theQse 

40 South Main Stree• 
CITY, TOWN 

Bel Ajr 

II REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

DATE 

COUNTY 

Harford 

PRESENT USE 
y 

_::AGRICULTURE 

_COMMERCIAL 

_MUSEUM 

__ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

_GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER 

Telephone #: 836-2543 

STATE, Zl.p code 
Maryland 21028 

Liber #: GRG 522 
Folio #: 251 

STATE 

_FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 

SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



B DESCRIPTION 

_EXCELLENT 

~GOOD 
_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

!ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

!ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVEO CATE ___ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Although this house is built of uncoursed stone in it's entirety, each component wa• 
built at a different time. The house faces eastwards, with the main body of the house 
paralleling Aldino Road. It's southern portion was constructed in the late l?OO's 
while the portion north of the door was constructed in the e~rly Nineteenth Century. 
Perpendicular to this is a two-story (the main part is one and one-half stories) 
addition dating from the middle 18oo 1 s, while oblique to this is another two-story 
wing, dating from the 1900's. The main section is five bays by two; the older wing 
three by two and the newer addition two bays by twe. The main section has 12 X 12 
windows, with board-and-batten shutters. The gable-end attic windows are 6 X 6 in 
sash configuration. Two 3 X 3 cellar lights are located near the southeast ce1"?ler. 
The older Wing's windows are also 6 X 6, with a 2 X 2 attic window on the exposed 
western end. ~e newest section's windows are 2 X 2, with an indented window with 
pediment on the northerncend. Flat brick arches decorate the windows of the older 
wing. One inset door with a three-light tranEom is on the eastern side of the main 
section, and a similar door is on the western exposure. Two other doors are on 
opposite sides of the older wing, the southermost one having a four-light transom. 
The cellar entrance is located on the western wall of the main section. Wood shingles 
cover the roof, which is gPble-flank throughout. Three gabled dormers with 6 X 6 
windows are located on the eastern side of the main section's roof. A one-bay, shed 
roof porch shelters the main entrance on the eastern embrasure. Two brick inside-
end flues sprout from the northern and southern extremes of the mainhouse, while an 
inside-end chimney is situated near the western end of the wing. 

The forge shed has been used as a stable and as a tool shed as well. It is located 
directly behind the house and is a typical fann apcillary of the late Nineteenth 
Century. It has vertical siding and a wood-shingled gable-front roof. The doorways 
still have some of the older hinges. East of the house and north of the entrance lane 
is a stone springhouse, featuring a hip roof of wood shingles with a cupQla. The 
doorway is on the northern wall. South of the home is the barn, which has a stone cellar 
sunk into the ground but open on the eastern side. The upper works are vertical frame 
with a gable-flank roof. The stone foundation of what must have been a tremendous 
barn surrounds the present structure. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

'ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

.!1100-1799 

_x 1800-1 899 

_1900-

_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

-AGRICULTURE 

LRCHITECTURE 

_ART 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

-SPECIFIC DATES 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXP LORA Tl ON!SETTLEM ENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POL1TICS1GOVER NME NT 

BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

- \ / 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY) 

This house sits upon a tract called Aquila's Inheritance, and was once owned by Aquila 
Hall, an activist during the R~volution. In 1769, James White Hall, son of Aquila, sold 
nearly 1000 acres of this tract to James Hall. It was he that probably built the oldest 
part of the house, which dates from before 18oo. The next oldest part of the house was 
probably built while the property was under.the ownership of either Samual Hughes or 
Henry Stump during the early 18oo 1 s. The Barnes family added the older wing and most of 
the outbuildings, o\m.thgg hhe property for over 100 years. The 1878 Martenet Map shows 
the o· .. mer to be one John Barnes. This is another of the working farms of this area that 
have been in operation for at least 150 years, if not more. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Harford County Land Recorgs 
Martenet's Map of 1878 

I' 

Maryland Tax List 1783 Harford Collnty, 1970, Rhistoric Publications, Philadelphia. 
Preston, W. W.; History of Harford County, 1901, Sun Press, Baltimore. 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARA.TE SHEET IF NECESS~Y 

II!JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ___ l-'5:....:5;._•_,3:.._8 __ _ 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

This tract is located off of a lane on the western side of Aldino Road about one-half 
mile south of Aldino Road. It's entire eastern frontage is along this road, and the 
southern boundary is an unnamed dirt road. 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE 

STATE 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Paul L. Pehrod/ site surveyor 
ORGANIZATION 

Maryland Historical Trust 
STREET & NUMBER 

Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
CITY OR TOWN 

Annapolis 

COUNTY 

COUNTY 

DATE 

TELE HONE 

?67-1~1? 
STATE 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- 1108 



Libre 

GRG 522 

GRG 307 

cq 295 

DGW 211 

JAR 153 

JAR 145 

WSF 95 

HD 23 

HD 23 

HD 7 

HD T 

HDG 32 

ALJ 25 

WG 11 

HD 14 

ALJ 54 

ALJ 52 

ALJ 35 

WG,_ 13 

!J 

TITLE SEARCH 

Folio 

251 In 1959, Mary Jane Hamilton conveyed this property to John 
D. Worthington III. It consisted of 155.38 acres. 

309 In 1947, the property was acquired by Stuart A. Hamilton from 
Thomas A. Johnson. 

487 The parcel was was sold to Thomas A. Johnson by Harold G. Barnes 
in 1946. 

388 In 1928, Earold G. Barnes obtained the property from Minnie M. 
Barnes8 

4o3 Slarah A. Barnes sold the property to Minnie M. Barnes in 1916. 

136 In 1914, John K. Shaw sold 150 acres to Sarah E. Barnes. It 
consisted of parts of Aquila's Inheritance and Wilbourn's 
Adventure. 

44 Alexander Shaw purchased the land from Stevenson Williams, 
trustee, in 1899. This tract derives from the following sources. 

230 l.Shadrach Bailey sold Hosea Barnes 97Y.> acres of Aquila's Inheri­
tance and Wilbourn's Adventure in 184o. 

251 Shadrach Bailey acquired 139 acres of the same tract from Herman 
Stump in 184o. 

4o2 Herman Stump purchased 882 acres of Aquila's Inheritance and 91 
acres of Wilbourn's Adventure from Samuel Hughes in 1823. 

255 In 18o7, Samuel Hughes received the same parcels from James 
Hall. They had been bequeathed to James by his father, James 
White Hall, in 1769. 

451 2.William Bailey sold Hosea Barnes 7 acres in 1846. This was a 
part of Shadrach Bailey's land. 

343 3.John Barnes conveyed to Hosea Barnes 1())1. acres and .3Y.1 perches 
in 1870. 

322 Joshua James sold the parcel to John Barnes in 1859. The land 
had been devised to Joshua by Joseph; JaEes. 

307 Herman Stump conveyed to Joseph James a part of Aquila's Inheri­
tance, amounting to 134~ acres and 32 perches. This transaction 
took place in 1831. 

38 4.Allen Hoffman conveyed 35* acres to Hosea Barnes in 1885. 

218 Joseph J. Waterman transferred the tract to Allen Hoffman in 1885. 

29 John F. Delaney sold the land to Joseph J. Waterman in 1877. 

344 In 1862, Joshua James conveyed the parcel to John F. Delaney. 
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